Lexington Public Schools

146 Maple Street « Lexington, Massachusetts 02420

Paul B. Ash, Ph.D. (781) 861-2580
Superintendent of Schools email: pash@sch.ci.lexington.ma.us
fax: (781) 863-5829
TO: Donna Hooper, Town Clerk, Town of Lexington
FROM: Paul B. Ash, Superintendent of Schools | ,L'k*xle;d 1a
DATE: February 15, 2013 proadcaded by Lexieia
RE: Lexington School Committee Public Meeting Notice

LEXINGTON SCHOOL COMMITTEE WILL MEET
Tuesday, February 26, 2013
7:00 p.m.
Lexington Town Office Building
Selectmen’s Meeting Room
1625 Massachusetts Avenue

AGENDA

7:00 p.m. Call to Order:

7:01 p.m. Executive Session:
Exemption 3 — Collective Bargaining

7:30 p.m. Return to Public Session and Welcome:
Public Comment — (Written comments to be presented to the School Committee;
oral presentations not to exceed three minutes.)

7:40 p.m. Superintendent’s Announcements:

7:45 p.m. Members’ Reports / Members’ Concerns:

8:00 p.m. Anticipated Topics:
1. Update from School Transportation and Safety Study Committee
a. School Signage and Traffic Patterns
b. Update on REMS
c. School Safety Improvements
d. Ad Hoc School Transportation and Safety Study (STS)
Lexington Parent Presentation on Student Stress
School Committee Input for the Master Planning Process
4. Vote to Accept a $500.00 Donation from Burwen Technology, Inc.,
in Support of the 2013 LHS Science and Engineering Fair
Vote to Approve School Committee Minutes of December 18, 2012
6. Vote to Approve School Committee Minutes of January 8, 2013
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10:00 p.m.  Executive Session:
Exemption 3 — Collective Bargaining




